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Ross A, Scarano, Chief

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch

Division of Waste Management

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
L Washington, D.C., 20555

Dear Ross:

We @gppreciate your sending us the Draft Environmental Statement on Teton
Exploration Drilliing, Inc,-Teton Project.

Since the project is not on and does not affect National Forest System
lands, we have no substantive comments to make. However, much of the data
you folks present in thc draft statement is extremely useful to us, for a
variety of reasons. We appreciate it,
Best personal regards,
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THOMAS E. SCHESSLER, Director
Watershed, Soils, and Minerals Area Management
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